STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF GEORGETOWN )

)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RULE 203 (B) (iv)
) WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF
V- ) No
| BASIS FOR APPEAL
DONNELL WASHINGTON K@CE}VQE
DEFENDANT ) OCT 05 2917
) Sce

ourt of gy
Urt of Appegrs
PERSONALLY appeared before me Wyn N. Bessent, who being duly sworn,

_deposes and says :

_ 1 | represented the above named defendant befo're Thomas W. Cooper, JR.

on September 18, 2017 at which time the defendant enter a guilty plea to his pending

- charges.

2. No issues of law or fact, were raised before the Judge at that time that could

" be the basis for an Appeal in this matter.

.' 3. - The defendant requested this appeal be filed based on the language used
by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to appeal his guilty plea within
ten (10) days.
4, | informed defendant that there were no issues to appeal. -

5. Defendant requested the Appeal be filed.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

__2 _ dayof Db‘rogs/ 2011 s |

Notary Publi¢ for South Ca‘,rqlin Signa\hgre of Attorney for Defendant
My Commission expires: - 30?75 ' \_Q\r\ NN PN\ 2@
' Print fidgme of Attorney for Defendant




AN UY OVUUVINI CARRVLIINA ) INTHE COUBT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Georgetown ;

STATE ’ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2017GS2200191

Donnel Lamont Washington ) AW _2016A2220200489

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _9/8/2016

Race:  BLACK Sex: M Age: 38 y SC.Code § : 44-53-0370(dX1)

DoB: — "t ; ) CDRCode#: _ 0176

Address:” -7 y — )

City, St el :

DL#: L T SID# g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] , _ '

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J .CONVICTED OF or _ PAPLEADS

TO: Possession of Heroin, 1st offense H -2 L% _ -

in violationof § 44-53-0370(d)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0176 -
A NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT LJSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS(CSC - [0817-25-45

‘ . , ' ' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: . B_AS Indicted, [“JLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommc'ndationq [C) Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST; e — , ~, .
/\ =/ SCBT10_¢ Moo ) Moo e, N\ e ooy
Todd, Jr., Richard D. SC Bar# ‘ Defendant " Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited tothe ] State Department of Corrections, gd County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of - T days/months/yearsor  [T] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ~— __; provided that upon the service of —— . days/months/years and/or payment

of § —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for ——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference. :

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to seatence on: 9 ll ?/ (7}

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code |  § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. |} (4§

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisaﬁof Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
- Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. : N

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CJRESTITUTION: [] peferred [[] Def. Waives 1earing (Jorderes pTUP =;_ , i A
Totall $_ . plus20% fee: _$ days/hours Public Service Employment
[J Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ____ ' :
— - May serve W/E begining b Lourt ¢ Abnagls

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [~
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly4TonthlR)
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ~ $100 ~ § 1 OO 00 pmts. of § _Jf7° €9 beginning _[_mo_aﬂ-_gl{d&{-
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) 512 3 Sh_T___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ JA-00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ [50 .00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 7§
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assesstent) $40/ea  $. (1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ & Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk }

during probation and shall be collected before

fh

TOTAL any other fees, ’
3 L
883 Y Presiding Judge ./ ANAS L YN
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk / Judge Code: . pS ¥ Y
Court Reporter: [Cre$s Bautz Sentence Date: GHYIY /
SCCAR217 (07/2016) : /



et e e e et ee vemmsveumitea ) IV 108 CUUKRL U URINBIKAL SEIDEDIND
COUNTY OF Georgetown g :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS2200192
Donnel Lamont Washington ) A/Wi:  2016A2220200490
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _9/8/2016
Race: BILACK Sex: M . Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § ; 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1)
por. _ _ . S — )  CDRCode#: _ 2364 |
Address: ) . ) }
ClSuteZipi : Z ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL y__ SID#: )
*CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or PAPLEADS
TO: Unlawful Possession of a Pistol (By Minor/Stolen/etc) O-<" Wi ap F0 Sk
f &
in violation of § 16-23-0030, 0050(A)(1) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364
&~ NON-VIOLENT _ [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [16§17-25-45
: . w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, [(]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: Without Negotiations or Recommendatio :‘-\ ) Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,
g —_—, = . N -,\‘_ ’\’
. - SCBM4770 }-zm,/ W é«, 7 W &, A K 00—
. SC Bar# Defendant // Attdrney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, w County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/yearsor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ — years
and/or to pay a fine of § T ;provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of § ~— __+ plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with  probationfor ~——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

opation, which are incorporated by reference. .
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 9 ’ R / (1
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C. Code § 24%13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 1S :

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic .
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, . e ¥ )

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: REC-E % |

[JRESTITUTION: []Deferred [] Def. Waives Heartng  [] Ordeved PTUP

Total: §_  plus20%fee: $ —___ days/ours Public Service Emﬁ;%eqﬁ 7 |
Payment Terms: ) _ Obtain GED 0 ‘ ea S
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. GQ\ﬂﬂ- Gﬁ App
— May serve W/E begining -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 1
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyfidn
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv: Surcharge) $100 $ /OO0 00 pmts. of $ ZO .00 beginning afC
§ 14-1-211(AX(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 g o ,
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 g ‘) $h_.*___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public DeffProbation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 2500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargc) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ . .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
- 3%toCounty (if paid in installments) $ 3775 Proviso-61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ 1ag-7S any other fees. }/\C) Lb
. Presiding Judge L A L
/

Clerk of Court/ DCEU!¥C!§IK ‘ Judge Code: S\#

T

o .
Court Reporter: Teresa Bautz Sentence Date: TRl
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




DEALL UT DUV LN CAIKULIINA } IN THE CUUKL UK GENEKAL SESSIUND
COUNTY OF Georgetown g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2017GS2200193
Donnel Lamont Washington ) AWE: _2016A2220200493
ARA: : : )  DateofOffense: _9/8/2016
Race: BLACK  Sex: M qAger 38 ) SC.Code § :_16-23-0020, 0050(A)2)
DOB: I )  CDRCode#: _0044
Address: 7 __ S ! C oy )
City,State,Zip: Z,come ~ /
DLE: ——’% S ~——— % | SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] HazmatYes[] Nof ] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was i [ CONVICTEDOF or [APLEADS
TO: Unlawful Carrying of Pistol Q-] pr o b ik
in violation of 8§ 16-23-0020, 0050(A)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044
24 NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS {JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545
‘ w/tinor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ,F As Indicted, [CJLesser Inciuded Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ' (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ):] Negotiated Sentence, I:I Recommendatlon by the State,
' SCB74770 g . 1]/ Lol \’3(}’\7,.
SC Bari#} A Defendant A! mey for Defendant " SCBarfl
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, m County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [ 1$ days/monthslyears or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ~—  years
and/or to pay a f‘me of § ; provided that upon the service of —— days/months/years and/or payment

of § = ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable“ the balance is suspended with  probation for —

months/years and subjectto South Carolina Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ? | &/( 1
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served purs ant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Departiment of Corrections. ’L C{
[C] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central (ﬁlstry C Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, 1 ‘

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ECEW?L}

[CJRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (Jorderea  pTUP |

lwc

Total: $_  pls20%fee:  § _ __ dayshours Public Service Emflweﬁﬂﬂ
Payment Terms:
Obtain GED a\s

[] Setby SCDPPPS __ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. o ]ﬁ gﬁ Q\QDQ

— ‘ : May serve W/E begining % S
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ~[]
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5 %) $ Finie may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklydonthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(I) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00-00 pmts. of $ 428 00 beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assossment) si2 3 $h——' - paid fo Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 T§ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ oD -00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ B
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

%

3% to County (if paid in installments) Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL ) $ /2875 any other fees. /)

Presiding Judge '
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk )Aua MQA.AU MQAJM.) Judge Code:

Court Reporter: [Creca (Bouitz Sentence Date: , 4/ {¥ ] { 7 /-

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



PR UL OUU LI CARKULILINA

) IN THE CUUKT UF GENEKAL SESSIUNS
COUNTYOF Georgetown g >
STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS2200194
. Donnel Lamont Washington ) AWH#  5102P0529160
ARAS_ y  DateofOffense: _9/8/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M| Age: 38 y  SC.Code § :_44-53-0370(d)(4)
DO’ — g s e ) CDRCode# _ 0182
Addre’ r )
City,State,Zip: )
DL#/ 7T ] SIOR: ' % SENTENCE SHEET
"*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] WNo[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or ﬂPLEADS
TO: Possession of <loz. of Marijuana, 2nd Offense O/l Y Lo —31k :
in violation of § 44-53-0370(d)(4) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0182 '
{4 NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [(OMandatory GPS(CSC = []§17-25-45
_ . . wiminor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: B4 As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The pleais: ____[e]Without Negotiations or Recmmnendatio}\u\: /D Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
(R Toid— _sconrm P e Ml o0 oS DA

i SCBat ¥ Deféndant Attiney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, & County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of T ' & days/months/yearsor  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed e years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ~—; provided that upon the service of ~—— days/months/years and/or payment

of § T ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probationfor —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference. » ;

CONCURRENT or [] .CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - q\ﬂ ¥ /["]
¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served purpuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. i b S

{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry o?g\ild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 %Qﬁc

. Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, v EC‘E
, . SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ;
(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearlng [ ]Ordered  PTUP A qg‘!ﬂ
. L L]
TotalP '§ __  plus20% fee: S daysfhours Public Servilly iim%l%yment a\s
Payment Terms: , : Obtain GED 0 ﬂ 0‘% Mpg
[] Setby SCDPPPS : . Attend Voc: Rehab. or Job Co%@fcou
— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling d
*Fine: ' 3 : Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthl _
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~§ /00 60 pmts. of § __20.00  beginning [ mo g& relene
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DU1 Surcharge) $100 "% . ‘© Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Osh'_____ paid to Public Defender Fun
§ S56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 - Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 9500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "§ /5p-00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [J Appointed PD or appointed other. counsel,
-3%to County (if paid in installments) $ §-25 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
: _ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 283 25 any other fees,
J . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk, _”‘QMML&JA_)_ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: j eresg. Rountz Sentence Date:

SCCA7217 (07/2016)



